

BALLAJURA LANDSDALE CRICKET CLUB INC.

History & Statistics

Table of Contents

| BRIEF HISTORY | 3 |
|-----------------------------------------------------|---|
| TIMELINE | 4 |
| GRAND FINALS & PREMIERSHIPS | 5 |
| FIRST ELEVEN HONOUR BOARD | 6 |
| SECOND ELEVEN HONOUR BOARD | 6 |
| THIRD ELEVEN HONOUR BOARD | 7 |
| FOURTH ELEVEN HONOUR BOARD | 7 |
| FIFTH ELEVEN HONOUR BOARD | 8 |
| SIXTH ELEVEN HONOUR BOARD | 8 |
| FIRST ELEVEN HONOUR BOARD - WOMEN | 9 |
| FIELDING AWARD – ALL GRADES | |
| CORE VALUES AWARD – ALL GRADES | |
| HIGHEST TEAM SCORES (since 2019/20 as BLCC) - MEN | |
| HIGHEST TEAM SCORES (since 2019/20 as BLCC) - WOMEN | |
| HIGHEST PARTNERSHIPS (since 2019/20 as BLCC) – MEN | |
| CENTURIONS (since 2019/20 as BLCC) | |
| 6 WICKETS + (since 2019/20 as BLCC) | |
| GAMES PLAYED | |

| RUNS | |
|---------------------------------------------------|--|
| WICKETS | |
| JUNIOR PLAYER of the YEAR – Burns / Hinkley Award | |
| BEST FIRST YEAR PLAYER – Clinton Cook Award | |
| VOLUNTEER of the YEAR – Mike & Ann Burns Award | |
| MOST IMPROVED PLAYER – Steve Moffatt Award | |
| CLUB PERSON of the YEAR – Darren Fowler Award | |
| PREMIERSHIPS (as BLCC) | |
| PREMIERSHIPS – MOST BY A CAPTAIN | |
| PREMIERSHIP TEAMS (as BLCC) | |
| RUNNER UP PREMIERS | |
| GRAND FINALS – MOST GRAND FINALS CAPTAINED | |
| EXECUTIVE HONOUR BOARD | |
| GENERAL COMMITTEE | |
| LIFE MEMBERS | |
| CLUB LOGOS | |

BRIEF HISTORY

- > Ballajura Landsdale Cricket Club was formed from a merger of the Ballajura, Landsdale, and Landsdale Junior Cricket Clubs in 2019.
- > Woodville Cricket Club was the original club established in 1926. The club was a "breakaway" from the established St Hilda's Cricket Club
- Playing in the Senior Church Cricket Association, Woodville Cricket Club was originally based at and played home games at the North Perth oval of Woodville Reserve. The club later moving to Beaty Park Reserve, then Les Lillyman Reserve, both ovals also in the North Perth area.
- > In 1979 Woodville Cricket Club relocated north to Glengarry Reserve in Duncraig and Greenwood was added to the name.
- > Later around 1987, another move was made to Ellersdale Reserve, Warwick.
- In 2002 an opportunity come about to relocate to Warradale Reserve in the new residential area of Landsdale and a further name change was made. It was at this time that the Landsdale Junior Cricket Club was established.
- When Landsdale were approached by Ballajura to consider a merger, talks between the Landsdale senior and junior clubs were well advanced with a view to their own merger.
- > Ballajura Cricket Club was established in 1989 and originally based at Park Reserve and later moving to Kingfisher Reserve.
- 1991 the Ballajura Alinjarra Junior Cricket Club was established with a name change eventuating some 3 seasons later to remove Alinjarra and be known simply as Ballajura Junior Cricket Club.
- > 2014 Ballajura Senior Cricket Club and Ballajura Junior Cricket Club merged to create the Ballajura Cricket Club.
- > Discussions which commenced in 2018 saw the creation of the Ballajura Landsdale Cricket Club established in 2019.
- > The 2025/26 season will see the original club structure celebrate 100 years of competition since its foundation.

TIMELINE

- 1926 Woodville Cricket Club established.
- 1926/27 First season of competition for the Woodville Cricket Club
- 1940/41 Woodville Cricket Club suspended operations for 7 years covering WWII.
- 1947/48 Woodville Cricket Club recommenced in the Metropolitan Senior Matting Association
- 1979/80 Woodville Cricket Club relocated, and the club renamed Woodville Greenwood Cricket Club
- 1989/90 Ballajura Senior Cricket Club was established.
- 1991/92 Ballajura Alinjarra Junior Cricket Club was established.
- 1994/95 Ballajura Alinjarra Junior Cricket Club was renamed Ballajura Junior Cricket Club
- 1994/95 Woodville Greenwood Cricket Club transferred to the Wanneroo Cricket Association
- 2002/03 Woodville Greenwood Cricket Club relocated, and the club renamed Landsdale Cricket Club
- 2002/03 Landsdale Junior Cricket Club was established.
- 2014/15 Ballajura Senior Cricket Club and Ballajura Junior Cricket Club merge to form the Ballajura Cricket Club
- 2018/19 Talks begin to merge the Ballajura Cricket, Landsdale Cricket Club & Landsdale Junior Cricket Club
- 2019/20 Ballajura Landsdale Cricket Club established.
- 2023/24 First Women's team introduced.
- 2025/26 100th season of competition since being established.
- 2026 100 years since the foundation of the original Woodville Cricket Club

The Mirror Editorial 27 September 1947

With the football season nearing its conclusion and really big cricket in the air this summer, it was interesting to note that the Woodville Cricket Club decided at a meeting this week to reform after disbanding in 1940. Woodville club, from whose ranks rose State players Tony Zimbulis and Wally Buttsworth, and many outstanding turf cricketers was a leading light in the Metropolitan Senior Matting competition.

With it is associated many of the big names in WA cricket. At one time, for instance, it was coached by one of 'WA's most notable cricketers in Fred Buttsworth, father of Essendon footballer Wally and State footballer Fred, a mainstay of the West Perth side playing the second semi-final today. Fred jnr can be regarded as a certainty for State cricket honours this season. Woodville club recruited the services of star trundler Zimbulis and talented Wally Buttsworth from North Perth school while they were still in short pants. Club this year has decided to enter 2 teams in the matting competition, and as its policy is the unearthing and fostering of juniors, its participation in the competition will be welcomed by all WA cricket enthusiasts.

The Mirror Editorial

With the football season nearing its conclusion and really big cricket in the air this summer, it was interesting to note that the Woodville Cricket Club decided at a meeting this week to reform after disbanding in 1940.

Woodville club, from whose ranks rose State players Tony Zimbulis and Wally Buttsworth, and many outstanding turf cricketers, was a leading light in the Metropolitan Senior Matting competition. With it is associated many of

the big names in WA cricket. At one time, for instance, it was coached by one of WA's most notable cricketers in Fred Buttsworth, father of Essendon footballer Wally and State footballer Fred, a mainstay of the West Perth side playing the second semi-fimal today. Fred inr can be regarded as a certainty for State cricket honors this season. Woodville club recruited the services of star trundler Zimbulis

vices of star trundler Zimbulis and talented Wally Buttsworth from North Perth school while they were still in short pants.

Club this year has decided to enter 2 teams in the matting competition, and as its policy is the unearthing and fostering of juniors, its participation in the competition will be welcomed by all WA ericket enthusiasts.

GRAND FINALS & PREMIERSHIPS

Woodville Cricket Club

Premierships 71953/54, 1958/59, 1967/68, 1972/73, 1972/73, 1974/74, 1975/76Runner Up 61947/48, 1954/55, 1954/55, 1957/58, 1963/64, 1969/70

Woodville Greenwood Cricket Club

Premierships 121983/84, 1976/87, 1987/88, 1988/89, 1989/90, 1997/98, 1998/99, 1998/99, 1998/99, 2000/01, 2000/01, 2000/01,Runner Up 41981/82, 1993/94, 1995/96, 1997/98

Landsdale Cricket Club

Premierships 17 2004/05, 2005/06, 2008/09, 2009/10, 2010/11, 2010/11, 2011/12, 2013/14, 2014/15, 2014/15, 2014/15, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/06, 2005/

Ballajura Cricket Club

- Premierships 18 2000/01, 2001/02, 2002/03, 2007/08, 2007/08, 2008/09, 2009/10, 2009/10, 2009/10, 2011/12, 2011/12, 2013/14, 2015/16, 2015/16, 2016/17, 2016/17, 2016/17, 2016/17, 2017/18, 2017/18
- Runner Up 15 1998/99, 2002/03, 2008/09, 2009/10, 2009/10, 2012/13, 2013/14, 2013/14, 2013/14, 2013/14, 2014/15, 2014/15, 2016/17, 2017/18, 2017/18 2008/09 F result unknown.

Ballajura Landsdale Cricket Club

- Premierships 5 2019/20, 2020/21, 2021/22, 2022/23, 2024/24
- Runner Up 7 2019/20, 2020/21, 2021/22, 2022/23, 2023/24, 2023/24, 2023/24

Total Grand Finals 102.

Premierships 59. Runner Up 42. Unknown Result 1. (2008/09 BCC F Grade - result unknown) BCC grand final details from 1989 to 2000 unknown

FIRST ELEVEN HONOUR BOARD

| SEASON | GRADE | CAPTAIN | BATTING AGGRE | GATE | BATTING AVER | BATTING AVERAGE | | GATE | BOWLING AVERAGE | | GRADE CHAMPION |
|---------|-------|-----------------|-----------------|------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|------|-----------------|-------|-----------------|
| 2019/20 | А | Nathan Sims | Luke Edwards | 329 | Luke Edwards | 25.31 | Hayden Sharrett | 23 | Jason Noble | 11.89 | Hayden Sharrett |
| 2020/21 | А | Hayden Sharrett | Luke Edwards | 503 | Nathan Sims | 44.00 | Jaycob Moriarty | 25 | Jaycob Moriarty | 10.92 | Nathan Sims |
| 2021/22 | А | Hayden Sharrett | Luke Edwards | 378 | Luke Edwards | 42.00 | Jaycob Moriarty | 26 | Nathan Sims | 11.71 | Nathan Sims |
| 2022/23 | А | Hayden Sharrett | Luke Edwards | 481 | Luke Edwards | 37.00 | Nathan Sims | 29 | Nathan Sims | 11.21 | Nathan Sims |
| 2023/24 | А | Hayden Sharrett | Hayden Sharrett | 337 | Hayden Sharrett | 25.92 | Hayden Sharrett | 25 | Jarrad Sims | 12.74 | Hayden Sharrett |
| 2024/25 | А | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2025/26 | А | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

SECOND ELEVEN HONOUR BOARD

| SEASON | GRADE | CAPTAIN | BATTING AGGRE | GATE | BATTING AVE | BATTING AVERAGE | | GATE | BOWLING AVERAGE | | GRADE CHAMPION |
|---------|-------|----------------|----------------|------|---------------|-----------------|-------------------|------|-------------------|-------|----------------|
| 2019/20 | С | John Ferguson | Chris Ferguson | 257 | Ash McClean | 25.75 | Kyle Oates | 32 | Chris Ferguson | 10.45 | Chris Ferguson |
| 2020/21 | С | John Ferguson | John Ferguson | 247 | John Ferguson | 17.64 | Tristan Barradeen | 15 | Tristan Barradeen | 15.53 | John Ferguson |
| 2021/22 | D | Kyle Da Camara | John Ferguson | 331 | Jayden Mews | 109.67 | Tristan Barradeen | 30 | Tristan Barradeen | 9.53 | John Ferguson |
| 2022/23 | D | Kyle Da Camara | Aditraj Singh | 212 | Connor Wynne | 21.29 | Jack Corbellini | 25 | Jack Corbellini | 15.40 | Josh Fisher |
| 2023/24 | E | Mick Hansen | Matt Nowotny | 280 | Matt Nowotny | 70.00 | Lachlan Cameron | 24 | Eric Anand | 12.20 | Eric Anand |
| 2024/25 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2025/26 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

THIRD ELEVEN HONOUR BOARD

| SEASON | GRADE | CAPTAIN | BATTING AGGRE | GATE | BATTING AVERAGE | | BOWLING AGGREGATE | | BOWLING AVERAGE | | GRADE CHAMPION |
|---------|-------|--------------|---------------|------|-----------------|--------|-------------------|----|-----------------|-------|----------------|
| 2019/20 | E | Dragan Plesa | Jayden Mews | 344 | Rhys McAlister | 106.00 | Brodie Cole | 28 | Brodie Cole | 11.50 | Jayden Mews |
| 2020/21 | E | Dragan Plesa | Dragan Plesa | 173 | Dragan Plesa | 15.73 | Brodie Cole | 14 | Brodie Cole | 23.29 | Brodie Cole |
| 2021/22 | F | Dragan Plesa | Colin Fallon | 316 | Colin Fallon | 24.31 | Ravi Karia | 16 | Ravi Kari | 16.31 | Colin Fallon |
| 2022/23 | Н | Mark Shaw | Colin Fallon | 357 | Dave Spence | 38.80 | Aiden Hoggett | 22 | Scott Moore | 7.07 | Colin Fallon |
| 2023/24 | G | Mark Shaw | Nick Shah | 334 | Greg Harvey | 37.57 | Scott Moore | 27 | Scott Moore | 11.00 | Troy Barradeen |
| 2024/25 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2025/26 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

FOURTH ELEVEN HONOUR BOARD

| SEASON | GRADE | CAPTAIN | BATTING AGGRE | GATE | BATTING AVE | RAGE | BOWLING AGGRE | GATE | BOWLING AVE | RAGE | GRADE CHAMPION |
|---------|-------|--------------------------|-------------------|------|-------------------|-------|---------------|------|---------------|-------|-------------------|
| 2019/20 | G | Justin Vincent | Justin Franceschi | 335 | Justin Franceschi | 25.77 | Rodney Paul | 17 | Rodney Paul | 19.24 | Justin Franceschi |
| 2020/21 | G | Patrick Murphy | Greg Jacobsen | 170 | Greg Jacobsen | 10.00 | Andrew Burns | 15 | Andrew Burns | 30.93 | Andrew Burns |
| 2021/22 | Н | Greg Jacobsen | Justin Franceschi | 207 | Justin Franceschi | 25.88 | Mike Phethean | 30 | Mike Phethean | 10.83 | Mike Phethean |
| 2022/23 | K | Nik Silsby / Rinku Singh | Dragan Plesa | 333 | Taki Nicolaidis | 29.38 | Rinku Singh | 17 | Hayden Burns | 6.44 | Rinku Singh |
| 2023/24 | I | Rinku Singh | Paul Collier | 445 | Paul Collier | 31.79 | Rinku Singh | 43 | Rinku Singh | 10.74 | Rinku Singh |
| 2024/25 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2025/26 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

FIFTH ELEVEN HONOUR BOARD

| SEASON | GRADE | CAPTAIN | BATTING AGGREC | GATE | BATTING AVERAGE | | BOWLING AGGRE | GATE | BOWLING AVE | RAGE | GRADE CHAMPION |
|---------|-------|---------------|----------------|------|-------------------|-------|---------------|------|---------------|------|----------------|
| 2019/20 | Н | Greg Jacobsen | Craig Atkins | 178 | Mike Phethean | 29.33 | Andrew Burns | 13 | Mike Phethean | 8.75 | Mike Phethean |
| 2020/21 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2021/22 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2022/23 | М | Mick Hansen | Mick Hansen | 405 | Justin Franceschi | 42.00 | Mick Hansen | 38 | Mick Hansen | 6.82 | Mick Hansen |
| 2023/24 | K | Nik Silsby | Colin Fallon | 577 | Colin Fallon | 48.08 | Nick Hart | 20 | Trevor Hart | 4.81 | Nick Hart |
| 2024/25 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2025/26 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

SIXTH ELEVEN HONOUR BOARD

| SEASON | GRADE | CAPTAIN | BATTING AGGREC | GATE | BATTING AVER | RAGE | BOWLING AGGREG | GATE | BOWLING AVE | RAGE | GRADE CHAMPION |
|---------|-------|---------------|-----------------|------|-----------------|-------|-----------------|------|----------------|-------|-----------------|
| 2019/20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2020/21 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2021/22 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2022/23 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2023/24 | М | Isaac Renshaw | Gavin Stampalia | 377 | Gavin Stampalia | 41.89 | Ricky Bromfield | 15 | Vishen Bisnath | 10.14 | Gavin Stampalia |
| 2024/25 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2025/26 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

FIRST ELEVEN HONOUR BOARD - WOMEN

| SEASON | GRADE | CAPTAIN | BATTING AGGREG | GATE | BATTING AVER | AGE | BOWLING AGGREG | ATE | BOWLING AVER | AGE | GRADE CHAMPION |
|---------|-------|--------------|----------------|------|--------------|-----|---------------------------------|-----|--------------|-----|----------------|
| 2019/20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2020/21 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2021/22 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2022/23 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2023/24 | | Elly Vincent | Elly Vincent | 99 | | | Elly Vincent / Jaymie Lutton | 10 | | | |
| 2024/25 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2025/26 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

FIELDING AWARD – ALL GRADES

| SEASON | FIRST ELEVEN | SECOND ELEVEN | THIRD ELEVEN | FOURTH ELEVEN | FIFTH ELEVEN | SIXTH ELEVEN | WOMEN |
|---------|--------------|-------------------|--------------|----------------|---------------|-----------------|-------------|
| 2019/20 | Chris Pavitt | Chris Neilson | Dragan Plesa | Justin Vincent | Greg Jacobsen | | |
| 2020/21 | Leigh Rakich | John Ferguson | Colin Fallon | Ben Jones | | | |
| 2021/22 | Leigh Rakich | John Ferguson | Mark Shaw | Greg Jacobsen | | | |
| 2022/23 | Jarrad Sims | Tristan Barradeen | Colin Fallon | Ethan Johnson | Chris Jones | | |
| 2023/24 | Luke Edwards | David Spence | Nick Shah | Paul Collier | Henry Moyle | Gavin Stampalia | Steph Hoare |
| 2024/25 | | | | | | | |
| 2025/26 | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |

CORE VALUES AWARD – ALL GRADES

| SEASON | FIRST ELEVEN | SECOND ELEVEN | THIRD ELEVEN | FOURTH ELEVEN | FIFTH ELEVEN | SIXTH ELEVEN | WOMEN |
|---------|--------------|---------------|----------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|
| 2022/23 | Jarrad Sims | Liam Silsby | Troy Barradeen | Dragan Plesa | Chris Jones | | |
| 2023/24 | Connor Wynne | Ethan Johnson | Nick Shah | Luke Brown | Henry Moyle | Alan Hudson | Dani Salt |
| 2024/25 | | | | | | | |
| 2025/26 | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |

Note: This award commenced in 2022/23 to acknowledge the team member that best displays the club's Core Values. These Core Values being, Accountability, Belief, Integrity, Respect, United.

HIGHEST TEAM SCORES (since 2019/20 as BLCC) - MEN

| | | ALL | GRADES | | | | FIRST I | ELEVEN |
|------|-------|---------|--------|---------------------------|--------|-------|---------|--------------------|
| RANK | SCORE | SEASON | GRADE | OPPOSITION | | SCORE | SEASON | OPPOSITION |
| 1 | 4/353 | 2021/22 | D | Kingsley Woodvale | | 260 | 2019/20 | Warwick Greenwood |
| 2 | 5/321 | 2022/23 | Н | Yanchep | | 6/253 | 2022/23 | Leederville |
| 3 | 5/310 | 2023/24 | I | Karrinyup | | 5/239 | 2020/21 | Edgewater |
| 4 | 7/283 | 2019/20 | G | Balga | | 5/238 | 2021/22 | Kingsley Woodvale |
| 5 | 7/279 | 2023/24 | К | Edgewater | \Box | 9/230 | 2020/21 | Kingsley Woodvale |
| 6 | 7/278 | 2023/24 | E | Leederville | | 8/228 | 2020/21 | Leederville |
| 7 | 3/264 | 2019/20 | E | North Beach | \Box | 9/226 | 2019/20 | Kingsley Woodvale |
| 8 | 7/262 | 2023/24 | K | Karrinyup | | 1/226 | 2021/22 | Joondalup Kinross |
| 9 | 260 | 2019/20 | А | Warwick Greenwood | | 7/218 | 2020/21 | Quinns Rocks |
| 10 | 6/253 | 2022/23 | А | Leederville | | 6/208 | 2022/23 | Warwick Greenwood |
| 11 | 3/250 | 2023/24 | K | Kingsway Sports Edgewater | | 8/207 | 2019/20 | Warwick Greenwood |
| 12 | 5/244 | 2021/22 | D | Kingsley Woodvale | | 207 | 2022/23 | Leederville |
| 13 | 5/239 | 2020/21 | А | Edgewater | | 9/202 | 2019/20 | Karrinyup |
| 14 | 5/238 | 2021/22 | А | Kingsley Woodvale | | 200 | 2020/21 | Wanneroo |
| 15 | 238 | 2023/24 | К | Warwick Greenwood | | 191 | 1023/24 | Warwick Greenwood |
| 16 | 237 | 2023/24 | М | Cavaliers | | 9/187 | 2019/20 | Kingsley Woodvale |
| 17 | 7/231 | 2023/24 | E | Morley | | 9/187 | 2021/22 | Karrinyup |
| 18 | 9/230 | 2020/21 | А | Kingsley Woodvale | | 8/187 | 2022/23 | Quinns Rocks |
| 19 | 230 | 2022/23 | Н | Leederville | | 8/187 | 2022/23 | Wanneroo |
| 20 | 7/229 | 2021/22 | D | Joondalup Kinross | | 7/187 | 2023/24 | Leederville |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Inc 2023/24 season | | | | Inc 2023/24 season |

HIGHEST TEAM SCORES (since 2019/20 as BLCC) - WOMEN

| | | ALI | L GRADES | | | | FIRST | ELEVEN |
|------|-------|--------|----------|------------|---------|-------|---------|--------------------|
| RANK | SCORE | SEASON | GRADE | OPPOSITION | | SCORE | SEASON | OPPOSITION |
| 1 | | | | | $]\Box$ | 1/114 | 2023/24 | Wembley Districts |
| 2 | | | | | $]\Box$ | 3/100 | 2023/24 | North Beach Carine |
| 3 | | | | | | 1/96 | 2023/24 | North Beach Carine |
| 4 | | | | | | 3/86 | 2023/24 | Kingsley Woodvale |
| 5 | | | | | | 6/82 | 2023/24 | University |
| 6 | | | | | | 79 | 2023/24 | Western Suburbs |
| 7 | | | | | | 5/79 | 2023/24 | North Beach Carine |
| 8 | | | | | | 2/76 | 2023/24 | Warwick Greenwood |
| 9 | | | | | | 7/76 | 2023/24 | Kingsley Woodvale |
| 10 | | | | | | 6/68 | 2023/24 | North Perth |
| 11 | | | | | | 4/65 | 2023/24 | Wembley Districts |
| 12 | | | | | | 3/46 | 2023/24 | Whitfords |
| 13 | | | | | | | | |
| 14 | | | | | | | | |
| 15 | | | | | | | | |
| 16 | | | | | | | | |
| 17 | | | | | | | | |
| 18 | | | | | | | | |
| 19 | | | | | | | | |
| 20 | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | |][] | | | Inc 2023/24 season |

HIGHEST PARTNERSHIPS (since 2019/20 as BLCC) – MEN

| | | | | ALL GRADES | | | | | FIRST ELEVEN | |
|-----|-------|---------|-------|------------------------------------|--------------------|-----|-------|---------|--------------------------------|--------------------|
| WKT | SCORE | SEASON | GRADE | PARTNERSHIP | OPPOSITION | WKT | SCORE | SEASON | PARTNERSHIP | OPPOSITION |
| 1 | 148 | 2021/22 | D | Kyle Da Camara / A Singh | Marmion | 1 | 123 | 2021/22 | Leigh Rakich / Jon Burn | Joondalup Kinross |
| 2 | 122 | 2019/20 | А | Leigh Rakich / Luke Edwards | Kingsley Woodvale | 2 | 122 | 2019/20 | Leigh Rakich / Luke Edwards | Kingsley Woodvale |
| 3 | 139 | 2022/23 | Н | Chris Pavitt / Mark Shaw | Sorrento Duncraig | 3 | 130 | 2022/23 | Luke Edwards / Nathan Sims | Wanneroo |
| 4 | 118 | 2019/20 | М | Jordan Clemson / Justin Franceschi | Warwick Greenwood | 4 | 66 | 2021/22 | Nathan Sims / Hayden Sharrett | Kingsley Woodvale |
| 5 | 175 | 2021/22 | D | Liam Silsby / Jayden Mews | Kingsley Woodvale | 5 | 80 | 2021/22 | Leigh Rakich / Hayden Sharrett | Karrinyup |
| | | | | | | 5 | 80 | 2021/22 | Nathan Sims / Hayden Sharrett | Leederville |
| 6 | 184 | 2021/23 | А | Nathan Sims / Jayden Mews | Kingsley Woodvale | 6 | 184 | 2021/22 | Nathan Sims / Jayden Mews | Kingsley Woodvale |
| 7 | 120 | 2020/21 | А | Nathan Sims / Dave Spence | Kingsley Woodvale | 7 | 120 | 2020/21 | Nathan Sims / Dave Spence | Kingsley Woodvale |
| 8 | 59 | 2019/20 | С | Kyle Da Camara / Jacob Vickers | Yanchep | 8 | 48 | 2019/20 | Glenn Welton / Hayden Sharrett | Kingsley Woodvale |
| 9 | 78 | 2022/23 | М | Justin Franceschi / Ricardo Nunes | Karrinyup | 9 | 46 | 2020/21 | Nathan Sims / Dave Spence | Wanneroo |
| | | | | | | 9 | 46 | 2019/20 | Hayden Sharrett / Jamie Fernie | Joondalup Kinross |
| 10 | 84 | 2019/20 | E | Stuart Green / unknown | Kingsley Woodvale | 10 | 33 | 2022/23 | Josh Hobley / Jaycob Moriarty | Quinns Rocks |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | Inc 2022/23 season | | | | | Inc 2022/23 season |

CENTURIONS (since 2019/20 as BLCC)

| SEASON | NAME | SCORE | GRADE | OPPOSITION | SEASON | NAME | SCORE | GRADE | OPPOSITION |
|---------|-----------------|-------|-------|-------------------|--------|------|-------|-------|------------|
| 2019/20 | Rhys McAlister | 174 * | E | North Beach | | | | | |
| 2019/20 | Jayden Mews | 103 * | E | Karrinyup | | | | | |
| 2021/22 | Nathan Sims | 103 * | А | Kingsley Woodvale | | | | | |
| 2021/22 | Leigh Rakich | 113 * | А | Joondalup Kinross | | | | | |
| 2021/22 | Jayden Mews | 135 * | D | Kingsley Woodvale | | | | | |
| 2021/22 | Jayden Mews | 103 * | D | Joondalup Kinross | | | | | |
| 2022/23 | Braiden Hudson | 153 | Н | Yanchep | | | | | |
| 2022/23 | Chris Pavitt | 108 | Н | Sorrento Duncraig | | | | | |
| 2023/24 | Corey Greenwood | 100 | I | Karrinyup | | | | | |
| 2023/24 | Nicholas Hart | 101 * | К | Edgewater | | | | | |
| 2023/24 | Colin Fallon | 103 * | К | Kingsway | | | | | |
| 2023/24 | Luke Edwards | 112 | А | Quinns Rock | | | | | |
| 2023/24 | Jayden Mews | 126 * | E | Morley | | | | | |
| 2023/24 | Gavin Stampalia | 111 * | М | Cavaliers | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |

6 WICKETS + (since 2019/20 as BLCC)

| SEASON | NAME | WICKETS | GRADE | OPPOSITION | SEASON | NAME | WICKETS | GRADE | OPPOSITION |
|---------|------------------|---------|-------|--------------------|--------|------|---------|-------|------------|
| 2019/20 | Aidan Birtwistle | 6/53 | G | Sorrento Duncraig | | | | | |
| 2019/20 | Jason Noble | 6/39 | А | Sorrento Duncraig | | | | | |
| 2019/20 | Rodney Paul | 7/65 | G | Morley | | | | | |
| 2019/20 | Ashton Stampalia | 6/26 | E | Karrinyup | | | | | |
| 2019/20 | Mike Phethean | 6/28 | Н | Kingsway Sportsman | | | | | |
| 2020/21 | Eric Anand | 7/32 | E | Karrinyup | | | | | |
| 2020/21 | Brodie Cole | 7/51 | E | Warwick Greenwood | | | | | |
| 2020/21 | Jaycob Moriarty | 6/21 | А | Joondalup Kinross | | | | | |
| 2020/21 | Puneet Anand | 6/25 | С | Quinns Rocks | | | | | |
| 2020/21 | Jaycob Moriarty | 6/44 | А | Leederville | | | | | |
| 2021/22 | Ravi Karia | 6/53 | F | Morley | | | | | |
| 2022/23 | Jacob Vickers | 6/12 | Н | Yanchep | | | | | |
| 2022/23 | Hayden Burns | 7/28 | К | Edgewater | | | | | |
| 2022/23 | Scott Moore | 7/18 | Н | Leederville | | | | | |
| 2022/23 | Mick Hansen | 7/45 | М | Joondalup Kinross | | | | | |
| 2022/23 | Jarrad Sims | 6/74 | А | Quinns Rocks | | | | | |
| 2023/24 | Hayden Burns | 8/25 | М | Cavaliers | | | | | |
| 2023/24 | Scott Moore | 6/39 | G | Morley | | | | | |
| 2023/24 | Rinku Singh | 6/72 | I | Joondalup Kinross | | | | | |

| 100 GAMES | 150 GAMES | 200 GAMES | 250 GAMES | 300 GAMES | 350 GAMES |
|-----------------------|------------------------|-------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|-------------------|
| Bob Bending (119) | Troy Harvey (197) | Greg Dower (234) | Dean Shadgett (279) | Kurt M Blackman (309) | Kevin Burns (375) |
| Kyle Da Camara (115) | Grant Tunstead (188) | Michael Williams (228) | Greg Jacobsen (289) | Luke Edwards (304) | |
| Jarrad Sims (120) | Vishen Bisnath (187) | Shane Sharp (220) | Leigh Rakich (279) | | |
| John Ferguson (114) | Phil Renshaw (185) | Peter Jennings (206) | Patrick Murphy (254) | | |
| Jayden Mews (110) | Earl Minjoot (176) | Nathan Sims (233) | | | |
| Nick Shah (146) | Stiven Divich (176) | Justin Franceschi (221) | | | |
| Jayden Rector (122) | Andrew Williams (164) | Hayden Sharrett (213) | | | |
| Troy Barradeen (142) | Jarrod Tobin (160) | Vishen Bisnath (201) | | | |
| Jason Noble (132) | Neil Rawlins (157) | | | | |
| Hayden Candy (116) | Glenn Welton (178) | | | | |
| Jaiden Fernie (113) | Alan Foley (169) | | | | |
| Simon Ainsworth (113) | Chris Wheelock (175) | | | | |
| Ben Croot (117) | Jon Burn (179) | | 400 GAMES | 450 GAMES | 500 GAMES |
| Wes Cunnane (110) | Patrick Latouche (155) | | Colin Fallon (436) | | |
| Chris Ure (102) | Paul Holmes (171) | | Chris Pavitt (418) | | |
| Lance Johnson (106) | Michael Hansen (179) | | Andrew Burns (417) | | |
| David Spence (141) | Rodney Paul (169) | | Mike Phethean (407) | | |
| | Andrew Arch (164) | | | | |
| | Isaac Renshaw (176) | | | | |
| | Jaycob Moriarty (186) | | | | |
| | Lester Adams (170) | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |

| 2,000 RUNS | 3,000 RUNS | 4,000 RUNS | 5,000 RUNS | 6,000 RUNS | 7,000 RUNS |
|--------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|
| Greg Jacobsen (2272) | Patrick Murphy (3056) | Mike Phethean (4726) | Troy Harvey (5870) | Nathan Sims (6358) | Leigh Rakich (7918) |
| Craig Chapman (2838) | Phil Renshaw (3790) | Justin Franceschi (4869) | Peter Jennings (5117) | Dean Shadgett (6804) | |
| Bob Bending (2754) | Paul Holmes (3741) | Shane Sharp (4804) | Kevin Burns (5080) | | |
| Alan Foley (2565) | Greg Dower (3509) | Earl Minjoot (4739) | Chris Wheelock (5851) | | |
| Hayden Candy (2454) | Steve Divich (3502) | Aaron Gardiner (4739) | | | |
| Rob Trebell (2433) | Glenn Welton (3168) | Jon Burn (4232) | | | |
| Adam Green (2090) | Ryan Chester (3032) | | | | |
| Daniel Lambrindis (2062) | Hayden Sharrett (3907) | | | | |
| Jason Noble (2212) | Jayden Mews (3076) | | | | |
| Rodney Hill (2352) | | | | | |
| Craig Whatmore (2337) | | | | | |
| Andrew Dilena (2335) | | | 8,000 RUNS | 9,000 RUNS | 10,000 RUNS |
| Grant Tunstead (2323) | | | Luke Edwards (8832) | Colin Fallon (9101) | Chris Pavitt (11249) |
| Jarrod Tobin (2123) | | | | | |
| Kane Pheonix (2118) | | | | | |
| Neil Rawlins (2112) | | | | | |
| John Ferguson (2236) | | | | | |
| Nick Shah (2504) | | | | | |
| Sean Weinthal (2362) | | | | | |
| Chris Ure (2239) | | | | | |
| Lance Johnson (2153) | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |

| 100 WI | CKETS | 200 WICKETS | 300 WICKETS | 400 WICKETS | 500 WICKETS |
|------------------------|--------------------|-------------------------|-----------------------|------------------------|--------------------|
| Paul Forrest (112) | Steve Sims (101) | Phil Renshaw (237) | Kevin Burns (371) | Michael Williams (497) | Andrew Burns (585) |
| Patrick Latouche (195) | Sean Pavitt (100) | Jarrod Tobin (234) | Andrew Williams (359) | Kurt M Blackman (482) | |
| Wes Cunnane (132) | Brad Younger (100) | Jason Noble (230) | Mike Phethean (392) | Nathan Sims (408) | |
| Glen Turner (129) | Heath McKay (105) | David Chignell (220) | Jaycob Moriarty (311) | | |
| Simon Ainsworth (175) | Leigh Rakich (127) | Andrew Ferreira (208) | | | |
| Ben Croot (168) | Chris Pavitt (194) | Neil Rawlins (206) | | | |
| Callum O'Connor (186) | Jarrad Sims (152) | Patrick Murphy (203) | | | |
| Jaiden Fernie (169) | Lester Adams (100) | Rodney Paul (234) | | | |
| Paul Holmes (156) | Greg Harvey (109) | Michael Hansen (255) | | | |
| Hayden Candy (128) | Eric Anand (101) | Grant Tunstead (273) | | | |
| Adam Ptdutti (129) | | Shane Sharp (253) | | | |
| Chris Wheelock (109) | | Luke Edwards (284) | | | |
| Scott Gibbs (105) | | Isaac Renshaw (208) | | | |
| Andrew Arch (113) | | Hayden Sharrett (226) | | | |
| Jayden Rector (163) | | Isaac Renshaw (232) | | | |
| Craig Chapman (136) | | Troy Barradeen (250) | | | |
| John O'Sullivan (126) | | Justin Franceschi (213) | | | |
| Warren Zeplin (113) | | Vishen Bisnath (203) | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |

JUNIOR PLAYER of the YEAR – Burns / Hinkley Award

The Junior Player of the Year award is named the Burns / Hinkley Award.

The award is named in recognition of the key drivers of the formation of the original Landsdale and Ballajura Junior Cricket Clubs.

Kevin Burns was a foundation member of the Landsdale Junior Cricket Club.

Kevin held Executive Committee positions over 12 seasons, was the Coordinator of the IN2 Cricket / Blasters program for 6 seasons and coached teams from 10's to 17's for a further 8 seasons as well as fulfilling many other roles associated with the club.

The Landsdale Junior Cricket Club acknowledged Kevin with the naming of the clubs Best Club Person award.

Rueben & Sharon Hinkley were foundation members of the Alinjarra Ballajura Junior Cricket Club, the club later changing its name to the Ballajura Junior Cricket Club. Both held Executive and General Committee position over many years and were actively involved with coaching, manager, scorer positions along with the many other volunteer and administrative roles associated with the club.

The Ballajura Junior Cricket Club acknowledged Rueben and Sharon by naming their Best Club Person Award the Hinkley Award.

With the merger of the Landsdale and Ballajura clubs in 2019 it was decided to jointly acknowledge these foundation members of our junior clubs with the Burns Hinkley Award.

Note: For the 2019/20 season the award was presented as the Best Club Person for the junior club operations. From the 2020/21 season the award was altered to acknowledge the Junior Player of the year.

| 2019/2020 | Troy Barradeen | | | |
|-----------|-------------------|--|--|--|
| 2019/2020 | John Ferguson | | | |
| 2020/2021 | Tristan Barradeen | | | |
| 2021/2022 | Jack Corbellini | | | |
| 2022/2023 | Aidan Hoggett | | | |
| 2023/2024 | Nick Hart | | | |
| 2024/2025 | | | | |
| 2025/2026 | | | | |

The Best First Year Player is named the Clinton Cook award.

Clinton Cook played at Woodville Greenwood from 1994 until 2001 before moving to Karratha with work.

Clint did a power of work for the club both on the committee and in the general running of the off-field requirements of the club. Clint also nominated as a committee member to the Wanneroo Cricket Association and became the first person from the club in recent years to be represented on the association committee to ensure the club had a voice at the higher, association level.

While a member of the Association committee Clint took on the role as manager of the association colts' team. From this experience Clint recognized the need for our club to attract junior players.

Significantly it was Clint who became aware of the proposed facilities being developed at the Warradale Reserve in Landsdale and was a key driver of the relocation of the Woodville Greenwood Cricket Club to Landsdale in 2002. Clint saw this not only as essential in protecting the longevity of the club but more importantly to provide the opportunity to develop a junior club to promote both the game and the club.

In recognition of Clint's work with juniors and his eagerness to attract and retain new players to the club, the committee named the award for the best first year player, an award initiated by Clint, as the Clinton Cook Best First Year Player Award.

| 2019/2020 | Matthew Nowotny | | | |
|-----------|-----------------|--|--|--|
| 2020/2021 | Dhaval Panchal | | | |
| 2021/2022 | Mark Shaw | | | |
| 2022/2023 | Connor Wynne | | | |
| 2023/2024 | Oscar Wasley | | | |
| 2024/2025 | | | | |
| 2025/2026 | | | | |

VOLUNTEER of the YEAR – Mike & Ann Burns Award

The Volunteer of the Year award is named the Mike & Ann Burns award.

While at Woodville Greenwood, the Best Club Person Award was re-established in 1988/89 to acknowledge the club member/s that contributed to the running of the club for work that was outside or well above a club member normal or expected duties.

Mike and Ann Burns are the parents of Kevin, Andrew and Jeffery Burns who all played for the club and served on committees commencing with Kevin who started as a player in 1986.

Mike, despite his advancing years, would regularly fill in when the club was short of players. However, the greatest contribution to the club by Mike and Ann come in the offfield events and functioning of the club. Mike and Ann would attend most functions and assist in the organizing, running and after event clean up. At the Ellersdale rooms, Woodville Greenwood's home ground, Mike and Ann would often be in the last people to leave after vacuuming and cleaning the rooms.

In the early 1990's the club re-commenced holding the annual Kids Christmas Tree event. To save on costs for the event Ann handmade the Father Christmas outfit, which is still used today, while Mike would perform the Father Christmas duties for the years prior to his grandchildren coming along. In recent years Mike & Ann have been providing afternoon teas for all Ballajura Landsdale teams playing at home.

An unassuming couple who would do any job required of them, in most cases without being asked, without complaint and never having a bad word to say about the club or its members. They are the ideal people to have involved with the club and set a great example for club members.

In 1996/97 a proposal was put forward by Neil Rawlins which was unanimously accepted by the committee and subsequently the members, for the award to be renamed the Mike & Ann Burns Best Club Person Award. Mike and Ann were awarded life membership in February 2009.

With the Ballajura, Landsdale merger in 2019 the Mike & Ann Burns award for Volunteer of the Year was created.

| 2019/2020 | Michael Dickson | | | |
|-----------|-----------------|--|--|--|
| 2020/2021 | Troy Barradeen | | | |
| 2021/2022 | Greg Jacobsen | | | |
| 2022/2023 | Rajeev Shah | | | |
| 2023/2024 | Daniel Armenti | | | |
| 2024/2025 | | | | |

The Most Improved Player award is named after Steve Moffatt. Originally awarded in 1988/89 to Steve as the Most Improved player for that season

Steve Moffat was a young man who played for the club for only a few seasons before suffering an aneurism during a match against Northern Suburbs at Glengarry Reserve in October 1989. Steve was rushed to hospital but never regained consciousness and died in hospital a few days later aged 21.

Moff also played football for the Nollamara Amateur Club with several teammates that also played cricket at the club which was then known as the Woodville Greenwood Cricket Club. Known as "BP" the quiet achiever, in both sports Moff was a capable performer, not an outstanding player, but would always endeavor to maximize his performance and go about his game in an unassuming manner. He was a young man of character who was a team-oriented player.

In memory of Moff and in recognition of the characteristics he displayed in playing the game and his general attitude to sport and his teammates, the club believed it appropriate that the most improved player award be named and known as the Steve Moffat Most Improved Award.

| 2019/2020 | Ravi Karia | | | |
|-----------|-----------------|--|--|--|
| 2020/2021 | David Spence | | | |
| 2021/2022 | Adam Caroleo | | | |
| 2022/2023 | Dhiyan Jesani | | | |
| 2023/2024 | Lachlan Cameron | | | |
| 2024/2025 | | | | |
| 2025/2026 | | | | |

CLUB PERSON of the YEAR – Darren Fowler Award

The Club Person of the Year award is named the Darren Fowler award.

The award was created in memory of former past President Darren "Chookie" Fowler who passed away at the age of 37 in 2000.

The initial award was presented in 2000/2001. Chookie was president of the club in its infancy and was pivotal in the survival and expansion of the club in the late 1990's.

Chookie was not overly blessed with cricket ability, but was always up for a challenge, and an extremely gritty and determined character. This determination and competitiveness transpired into his role as president of the club. In an age of no group chat, internet, email, or mobile phones Chookie provided a tremendous amount of effort, energy and support to the committee members and captains in ensuring everyone worked tirelessly to keep the club going.

The award was created to recognize members of the cricket club who gave up their own time and selflessly put in hours after hours of work behind the scenes to keep the club running, ensuring members were able to play the sport we love for this club. The award symbolizes the selflessness of individuals who put the club and other members before themselves time after time for no reward, recognition, or attention.

Chookie had one motto in life, live each day as though it could be your last, give everything you have and do not do anything half committed.

| 2019/2020 | Inaugural Committee | | | |
|-----------|---------------------|--|--|--|
| 2020/2021 | John Ferguson | | | |
| 2021/2022 | Mick Hansen | | | |
| 2022/2023 | Chris Jones | | | |
| 2023/2024 | Kyle D Camara | | | |
| 2024/2025 | | | | |
| 2025/2026 | | | | |

PREMIERSHIPS (as BLCC)

| | PREMIERSHIPS (5) | | | | | | | | |
|---------|------------------|---------|--------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| 2019/20 | A Grade (1D) | 2023/24 | M Grade (1D) | | | | | | |
| 2020/21 | A Grade | | | | | | | | |
| 2021/22 | D Grade (1D) | | | | | | | | |
| 2022/23 | A Grade (1D) | | | | | | | | |

PREMIERSHIPS – MOST BY A CAPTAIN

| Name | Premierships | Seasons |
|-----------------|--------------|------------------|
| Hayden Sharrett | 2 | 2020/21, 2022/23 |
| Nathan Sims | 1 | 2019/20 |
| Kyle Da Camara | 1 | 2021/22 |
| Isaac Renshaw | 1 | 2023/24 |

PREMIERSHIP TEAMS (as BLCC)

| 2019/20 – A Grade (1D) | 2020/21 – A Grade | 2021/22 – D Grade (1D) | 2022/23 – A Grade (1D) | 2023/24 – M Grade (1D) | |
|--------------------------------|-------------------------------|----------------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------------|--|
| Played at – Kingfisher Reserve | Played at – Warradale Reserve | Played at - Seacrest Park | Played at – Kingfisher | Played at – Showgrounds | |
| Ballajura Landsdale – 122 | Ballajura Landsdale – 166 | Ballajura Landsdale – 8/147 (cc) | Ballajura Landsdale – 4/130 | Ballajura Landsdale – 90 | |
| Wanneroo - 91 | Joondalup Kinross - 83 | Sorrento Duncraig - 107 | Wanneroo – 9/129 | Wanneroo – 4/91 | |
| | | | | WCC lost due to rule breach | |
| Nathan Sims – Capt | Hayden Sharrett – Capt | Kyle Da Camara – Capt | Hayden Sharrett – Capt | Isaac Renshaw – Capt | |
| Matthew Nowotny | Josh Hobley | Dave Spence | Leigh Rakich | Greg Jacobsen | |
| Leigh Rakich | Leigh Rakich | John Ferguson | Luke Edwards | Justin Franceschi | |
| Luke Edwards | Luke Edwards | Jayden Mews | Kyle Da Camara | Gavin Stampalia | |
| Chris Wheelock | Nathan Sims | Liam Silsby | Nathan Sims | Alan Hudson | |
| Glenn Welton | Jayden Mews | Josh Hobley | Jarrad Sims | Jordan Clemson | |
| Jason Noble | Kyle Da Camara | Dhiyan Jesani | Braiden Hudson | Ricky Broomfield | |
| Chris Pavitt | Chris Pavitt | Eric Anand | Josh Hobley | Craig Connell | |
| Hayden Sharrett | Dave Spence | Wes Cunnane | Wes Cunnane | Vishen Bisnath | |
| Jarrad Sims | Eric Anand | Adam Caroleo | Connor Wynne | Deven Hirani | |
| Jaiden Fernie | Jaycob Moriarty | Michael Hansen | Jaycob Moriarty | Andrew Burns | |
| Jaycob Moriarty | Kurt M Blackman | Troy Barradeen | Kurt M Blackman | Rodney Paul | |
| | | | | | |
| Leigh Rakich – 28 | Nathan Sims - 58 | Kyle Da Camara – 57 | Luke Edwards – 61 | Isaac Renshaw – 17 | |
| Luke Edwards – 18 | Hayden Sharrett – 37 | John Ferguson – 45 | Nathan Sims – 28 | Jordan Clemson – 11 | |
| Jason Noble – 4/20 | Jaycob Moriarty – 6/21 | Adam Caroleo – 4/19 | Connor Wynne – 1/16 | Rodney Paul – 2/12 | |
| Nathan Sims – 2/10 | Nathan Sims – 2/27 | Michael Hansen – 2/8 | Jarrad Sims – 1/16 | Justin Franceschi – 2/17 | |

RUNNER UP PREMIERS

| | RUNNER UP PREMIERS (7) | | | | | | | | | |
|---------|------------------------|--|---------|--------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| 2019/20 | E Grade (1D) | | 2023/24 | M Grade | | | | | | |
| 2020/21 | A Grade (1D) | | 2023/24 | E Grade (1D) | | | | | | |
| 2021/22 | A Grade | | 2023/24 | K Grade (1D) | | | | | | |
| 2022/23 | H Grade | | | | | | | | | |

GRAND FINALS – MOST GRAND FINALS CAPTAINED

| Name | Number | Seasons |
|-----------------|--------|------------------------------------|
| Hayden Sharrett | 4 | 2020/21, 2020/21, 2021/22, 2022/23 |
| Isaac Renshaw | 2 | 2023/24, 2023/24 |
| Nathan Sims | 1 | 2019/20 |
| Dragan Plesa | 1 | 2019/20 |
| Kyle Da Camara | 1 | 2021/22 |
| Mark Shaw | 1 | 2022/23 |
| Mick Hansen | 1 | 2023/24 |
| Nik Silby | 1 | 2023/24 |

EXECUTIVE HONOUR BOARD

| SEASON | PRESIDENT | VICE PRESIDENT SENIORS | VICE PRESIDENT JUNIORS | SECRETARY | TREASURER | PROPOERTY OFFICER | REGISTRAR | CLUB COACH |
|-----------|----------------|---------------------------|---------------------------|---------------|----------------|-------------------|------------------|--------------|
| 2019/2020 | Michael Hansen | Kurt Blackman | Patrick Murphy | Tony George | Kevin Burns | Chris Pavitt | Annie Whitehurst | Chris Pavitt |
| 2020/2021 | Patrick Murphy | Michael Hansen | John Ferguson | Kurt Blackman | Kevin Burns | Justin Franceschi | Annie Whitehurst | Jamie Wynne |
| 2021/2022 | Patrick Murphy | Michael Hansen | John Ferguson | Kurt Blackman | Kyle Da Camara | Justin Franceschi | Greg Jacobsen | Jamie Wynne |
| 2022/2023 | Michael Hansen | Kyle Da Camara | John Ferguson | Kurt Blackman | Patrick Murphy | Justin Franceschi | Greg Jacobsen | Jamie Wynne |
| 2023/2024 | Michael Hansen | Kyle Da Camara | Daniel Armenti | Dani Salt | Rajeev Shah | Justin Franceschi | Greg Jacobsen | Jamie Wynne |
| 2024/2025 | | | | | | | | |
| 2025/2026 | | | | | | | | |

NOTE: Position of Registrar was established in 2023/24. From 2019/20 to 2022/23 the position of Compliance Officer was held.

GENERAL COMMITTEE

| SEASON | COMMITTEE MEMBERS | | | | | | |
|-----------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| 2019/2020 | Greg Jacobsen, Justin Franceschi Kyle Da Camara, Chris Lawson, John Ferguson, Andy McGhie., | | | | | | |
| 2020/2021 | Greg Jacobsen, Lester Adams, Rosalie Corbellini | | | | | | |
| 2021/2022 | Lester Adams, Rosalie Corbellini | | | | | | |
| 2022/2023 | Lester Adams, Nik Silsby, Liam Silsby, Simarpreet Kaur, Corey Greenwood, Troy Barradeen. | | | | | | |
| 2023/2024 | Lester Adams, Patrick Murphy, Troy Barradeen. | | | | | | |
| 2024/2025 | | | | | | | |
| 2025/2026 | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |

| Don Baldwinson * | Mike Burns | Reuben Hinkley | Craig Wylde | |
|-------------------|----------------|------------------|------------------|--|
| Tom O'Farrell * | Ann Burns | Sharon Hinkley | Annie Whitehurst | |
| Noel Titterington | Patrick Murphy | Peter Baer | Leigh Rakich | |
| Ken McCarroll | Andrew Burns | Paul Kelly | Andrew Arch | |
| Les Bunting * | Kurt Blackman | Elliott Hinkley | Chris Wheelock | |
| Dog Stanley | Greg Jacobsen | Peter Ryan | Matthew Burns | |
| Greg Leahy | Brad Zeplin | Eugene Daniels | Murray Mews | |
| Wayne Neame | Lester Adams | Des Cook | Luke Edwards | |
| Kevin Burns | Phil Renshaw | Neil Hodgson | Michael Dickson | |
| Greg Dower | Chris Pavitt | Kim Bracknell | Michael Hansen | |
| Dean Shadgett | Mike Phethean | Michael Lovalevs | | |
| Colin Fallon | Vishen Bisnath | Alan Atkinson | | |

CLUB LOGOS

| 1926/27 – 1978/79 | 1979/80 - 2001/02 | 2002/03 - 2018/19 | 2019/20 - Current |
|------------------------|----------------------------------|------------------------|----------------------------------|
| | REELINDAR BREELINDAR | LANDSDALE | SALLANDER LANDSONLE |
| Woodville Cricket Club | Woodville Greenwood Cricket Club | Landsdale Cricket Club | Ballajura Landsdale Cricket Club |

